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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, July 06, 2010 10:32 AM
To: ‘Janeen Phillips'

Subject: RE: FEIN # Question

i
Thank you for the clarification. Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for
updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.
[
Lee Rivers i
Internet Access |
Division of Corporations l
i
|

From: Janeen Phillips [mailto:jphillips@audioamerica.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 10:28 AM i
To: corphelp :
Subject: RE: FEIN # Question

Thank you for getting back to me so quickly!! !

Actually Rednum Audio Holdings, Inc. and Audio America are 2 separate entities.
Right now, on sunbiz.org, they both share the same FEIN. This is NOT your fault — it
was an internal issue that has now been resolved. It is now as follows:

Rednum Audio Holdings, Inc — (Florida document numbwlN 26-
2899728 -

Audio America, Inc — (Florida decument number P93000019676) - fTEIN 65-0394516

Currentily, if you go to sunbiz.org and type in FEIN 26-2899728, Rednum Audio
Holdings, Inc and Audio America Inc are the first two listings’ if you click on "Audio
America”, everything in there is perfect, except the FEIN needs to be 65-03945186.
Everythmg else in there is to remain the same.

is this something that can be done? !

Thank you,

Janeen Phillips
Executive Assistant
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A\ AudioAmerica ,
15132 Park of Commerce Boulevard ) !
Jupiter, Florida 33478

Tel: 561-863-7704, ext 101 .
Fax: 561-910-9886 |

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 8:52 AM '
To: Janeen Phillips i
Subject: RE: FEIN # Question

REDNUM AUDIO HOLDINGS, INC. Florida document number POB000062774
f
AUDIC AMERICA, INC. Flerida document number P93000019676 !
I
Thank you for your e-mail. Do you mean that you would like for us to update our records for the two
corporaticns show above to show the FE! number for them both as 65-03945167

Please let us know if this is correct, or let us know specifically what chanige you would like made.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

|
|
|

From: Janeen Phillips [mailto:jphillips@audicamerica.com]
Sent: Friday, July 02, 2010 12:40 PM C
To: corphelp g
Subject: FEIN # Question |
Hello, we recently had our FEIN# changed from 26- 2899728 {Rednum Audio
Holdings / Audio America)

to 65-0394516 (Audio America).

{
Is there something we need to da to get this change to appear on the sunbiz.org
website, or is this something that just gets updated? ;

Any information you can give me on this topic would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you, A

Janeen Phillips
Executive Assistant
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